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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
June 29, 2023 
 
To:    Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 

        Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
        Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
        Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 

   Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E. 
        County Engineer  
 

Re:   Request for Board President Signature  
  Cover Sheet for the Bozeman Road Widening Project 

 
 
The Engineering Department requests that the Board authorize the Board President to sign the cover 
sheet of the Specifications for the Bozeman Road Widening Project. 



 
 

PREPARED BY 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS, PROPOSAL AND  
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 
FEDERAL AID PROJECTS NO. 

STP-6985-00(001)LPA / 106993-701000 
 

BOZEMAN RD. IMPROVEMENTS 
HWY 463 TO GLUCKSTAD ROAD FOR     

MADISON COUNTY 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

JULY 2023 

 

 

I certify that this is a true and correct copy of the original 
proposal and contract documents on file, located at the Madison 
County Board of Supervisors this the _____  day of 
____________ 20___. 
 
__________________                 ____________________ 
LPA Official   Project Engineer.  
 
 
 
 
  


